From: Bittnerova, Katerina [mailto:Katerina.Bittnerova@draeger.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Klecka Pavel

Subject: Objednavka Cislo 160VOF1210

Vazeny pane Klecko,

dékujeme, za Vasi objednavku, kterou timto potvrzujeme.

S pozdravem a pranim pékného dne,

Mit freundlichen GriBen/Kind regards

Katefina Bittnerova
Customer Support Sales

Drager Safety s.r.o.

IC: 26700778 DIC: CZ26700778
divize PPS Vitkovice

Kotkova 4a 706 02

Ostrava - Vitkovice, CZ

Tel. +420 556 674 661 — pozor zména
Fax. +420 556 674 669 — pozor zména
Mobil +420 733 533 702
katerina.bittherova@draeger.com
www.draeger.com

INFO z 29.1.2016:

Data Drager Safety s.r.o. pro kontrolni hlaseni (z dokladu Ize vycist):
- Eviden¢ni €. dariového dokladu — napt¥. SP/2016/75
- VS danového dokladu - 7016000075

Driger Technology for Life

Drager Safety s.r.o. se sidlem Pod Sychrovem 1/64, 101 00 Praha 10, zapsana u Méstského soudu v
Praze, oddil C, vlozka 88292
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This communication contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please return this email to the sender and
delete it from your records.

Diese Nachricht enthaelt vertrauliche Informationen. Sollten Sie nicht der beabsichtigte Empfaenger dieser E-mail sein, senden Sie bitte
diese an den Absender zurueck und loeschen Sie die E-mail aus lhrem System.

This message is intended solely for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject
to attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient you may not review, copy or distribute
this message. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.



